

Profile:

Keen to achieve a position in an organization, whose foundation is integrity, strength is people, style is team work and goal is excellence, which provides opportunities of career development serving efficiently with all the abilities and expertise that I acquired during my studies.

FATHER NAME

Sher Khan

D.O.B

December, 15th, 1974

PHONE:

0300/0312-5101025

CNIC No.

61101-4947734-9

EMAIL:

basar4u@gmail.com

Domicile

Distt: Swabi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Religion:

Islam

BASAR KHAN

Supervisor for PTP Teams in WHO Swabi Region

EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY OF PESHAWAR

BA-2ND DIVISION

BISE PESHAWAR

FA-2ND DIVISION

BISE PESHAWAR

SSC-2ND DIVISION

WORK EXPERIENCE:

19TH JUNE 2023 TO PRESENT

Organization: WHO (Polio Eradication Project, Swabi Region)

Designation: Supervisor for PTP Team

- Help in providing training to the team members of Transit teams.
- Monitoring the team members on their respective sites.
- Checking of tally sheet.
- Coordination with other concern governmental & nongovernmental organizations,
- Monitoring and influencing refusal cases,
- Identify emerging issues and possible solution as well as good practices.
- Data collection of vaccinated children from tally sheet and send data to concern office.
- Monitoring of cold chain management during duty.
- Provide full support to the team members.

SEPT 2018 TO PRESENT

Organization: WHO (Polio Eradication Project, Swabi Region)

Designation: Tehsil Union Council Support Person (TUSP)

 Help in preparation of Micro plans with Area in-charge supervisors.

Resume of Basar Khan Page 1 of 3

Address:

Near GPGC Swabi, Gohat, Swabi

Nationality:

Pakistani

Marital Status:

Married

- Help in providing training to the team members of polio campaign.
- Field Validation after preparing Micro Plan.
- Monitoring the polio workers in field.
- Take clusters of different teams to evaluate their performance.
- Coordination with other concern governmental & nongovernmental organizations,
- Monitoring and influencing polio refusal cases,
- Assist field monitors in monitoring of project activities
- Identify emerging issues and possible solution as well as good practices.
- Conduct PCA.
- Data collection of vaccinated children from tally sheet to form 2A
- Before polio campaign collection of under 5 years children data from field.

SEPT 2017 TO AUGUST 2018

Organization: WHO (Polio Eradication Project, Swabi Region)

Designation: Area In-Charge

- To arrange Teams for the area
- To arrange Logistic for campaign
- Correct filling of form 2A.
- Regularly visit teams during campaign
- Provide all possible support to teams

DEC 2015 TO AUGUST 2017

Organization: WHO (Polio Eradication Project, Swabi Region)

Designation: Team Leader

- To support team member in polio vaccination
- To fill tally sheet correctly
- To mark door with correct door marking.
- To calculate the data in Tally sheet

APRIL 2012 TO NOV 2015

Organization: Aman Foundation

Designation: Coordinator

- Help in preparation of Medical camps for the treatment of poor patients.
- Help in providing free medicines for the poor people.
- Provide information to the people about medical camp.
- Arrangement of doctors for the free medical camp.
- Coordination with other concern governmental & nongovernmental organizations for financial support.

Resume of Basar Khan Page 2 of 3

 Support polio workers in the field, specially covering refusal and arranging community sessions in different areas.

OCT 2009 TO SEPT 2011

Organization: <u>BeFare (UNHCR)</u>
Designation: Community Mobilizer

- Awareness sessions in community.
- Motivation of community for a specific goal.
- Establish committee in the society for special purpose.
- Creating awareness about projects and goals

SKILLS:

- 1. Computer Skills
- 2. Communication Skills
- 3. Interpersonal Skills
- 4. Can Work In a Team or as Individual with Full Zeal and Vigor.

Resume of Basar Khan Page **3** of **3**